MEMORANDUM

TO: Governing Board Members
FROM: Akintunde Owosina, P.E., Information Technology
DATE: February 12, 2026

SUBJECT: Rubrik Hardware and Software Maintenance

Agenda Item Background:

The Information Technology Division relies on Rubrik hardware and software to safeguard the
District’s critical data through comprehensive data center backup operations. This
infrastructure supports backup protection for numerous essential systems and ensures
resiliency against unexpected data loss. In addition, select information is securely replicated to
the District’s disaster recovery site to support continuity of operations. Beyond its core backup
and replication capabilities, Rubrik also provides cost effective, integrated security monitoring
features that are not commonly available from comparable vendors.

This request is to issue annual purchase orders to Flagler Technologies, LLC (an authorized
Promark Technology Inc. distributor) for Rubrik hardware and software maintenance for a
three-year period in the total amount of $914,100.

This maintenance will be purchased using a special procurement pursuant to Sec. 155-6 of
the District’'s Procurement Policy using Promark Technology Advanced Technology Solutions
Aggregator Contract Number 01-169 with the Texas Region 14 Education Service Center and
OMNIA Partners National Cooperative Purchasing Alliance.

Funding Source:

The Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Budget includes $308,000.13 in Ad Valorem funds for this item,
and the remainder is subject to Governing Board approval of future years budgets.

Staff Contact and/or Presenter:

Akintunde Owosina, P.E., aowosin@sfwmd.gov, 561-682-2924

ATTACHMENTS:

Resolution No. 2026-0204


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3878697/Owosina_IT_Rubrik_HW_SW_Main_Resolution_3.pdf

